
 
 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROY COOPER  J. ERIC BOYETTE 
GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

 

 
Mailing Address: 
NC DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION 
DIVISION ELEVEN  
P. O. BOX 250 
NORTH WILKESBORO, NC 28659 

 
Telephone:  (336) 903-9101 

 
Website:  www.ncdot.org 

Location: 
NC DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION 

DIVISION ELEVEN 
801 STATESVILLE RD 

NORTH WILKESBORO, NC 28659 

 

 
February 6, 2023 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
WBS Element: BP11.R001.3 County: Caldwell 
   
Contract No.: DK00344 
TIP No.: N/A 
Federal Aid No: State Funded 
Location: Replace Bridge No. 130029 on NC 268 over Yadkin River 
Type of Work: Grading, Paving, Drainage, and Structure 
   
February 16, 2023 Bid Letting 

 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Reference is made to the EBSX file located on the Bid Express website for the above-mentioned 
project. The following revisions have been made to the EBSX file: 
 
Bid Express Addendum File has been uploaded.  This revision added a pay item in the EBSX file 
on the Bid Express website to match the revised itemized proposal sheets in the contract proposal 
located on the Division Letting Page for the following items: 
 
Pay Item #123 – TEMPORARY SHORING, added quantity 240.00 SF 
 
The following revisions have been made to the contract Proposal: 
 

Page R-27 thru R-38- TEMPORARY SHORING, has been added.  Please add Page R-27 
thru R-38 to your proposal.   

 
ITEMIZED PROPOSAL FOR CONTRACT DK00344, has been revised with items added as 
listed above under the EBSX file revisions.   
 
These revisions are reflected in the Proposal currently posted on the Division 11 Letting Page.   
 
The following revisions have been made to the Plans: 
 



Roadway Plans- 
 

1. Plan Sheet 1A- Table of Contents revised. 

2. Plan Sheet 2G-1, Standard Temporary Shoring Geotechnical Detail added. 

3. Plan Sheet TMP-4, Temporary Shoring Location added to Temporary Management 

Plan. 

 
These revisions are reflected in the Plans currently posted on the Division 11 Letting Page. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at 336.903.9115. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Bethany Elmore 
Division Contract Engineer 
 

cc: M. L. Poe, PE, Division Engineer 
 I. H. Dishman, PE, Division Construction Engineer 
 B. W. Whitaker, PE, Division Maintenance Engineer 
 R. A. Shaw, PE, Division Project Development Engineer 
 M. E. Evans, PE, Assistant Division Construction Engineer 
 D. R. Adams, PE, Project Team Lead 
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